THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

ROBERT W. RUNCIE
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

December 1, 2017

TO: School Board Members bujf/
FROM: Leslie M. Brown @
Chief Portfolio Servicés Ofﬁcei‘.‘u@
VIA: Robert W. RuncieRM w‘£
Superintendent of Schools '

SUBJECT: Revision to LL-1, Premium Services Agreements Approval, for the
’ December 5, 2017 School Board Operational Meeting.

Attached is a revision for LL-1, Premium Services Agreements Approval, for the
December 5, 2017 School Board Operational Meeting.

Please replace the Ordered Services Chart with the revised attached document.
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December 5, 2017
School Board Operational Meeting
LL-1.
Ordered Services Chart

ST

Ronald Marcelo Deposit
Cognitive Abilities Test (CogAt)
Health Consultation and Coordination
Hearing, Vision and BMI Screening

Hearing, Vision and BMI Screening Equipment

RU/MTSS Training
5142 Franklin Academy Pembrokes Pines High School Dr. Arlene Valdes Deposit
Printing Services
5046 Franklin Academy F Dr. Arlene Valdes Deposit
Printing Services
5006 Somerset Preparatory Academy Charter High School at North Donyale McGhee Deposit Only (Deposit provided to allow for
Lauderdale availability of contracted services in the 2017-2018
school year based on incoming student population
5003 Somerset Preparatory Academy Charter School at North Lauderdale |Donyale McGhee Deposit
Physical Therapist

Primary End-of-Year Assessment for Mathematics
Primary End-of-Year Assessment for Reading
Scoliosis Screening

Total - 5 Premium Services Agreements
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